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Jenny Nobbs

From: Carol Ramsden <carol-ramsden@birketts.co.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2012 08:26
To: Graeme Stark
Subject: Smallcombe Farm Footpath Diversion
Attachments: draftproposalplan190712pdf-V1.pdf

 

Dear Graeme 
 
Many thanks for your time and your advice on Monday.  It was a surprise to both my client and me to learn that we do 
not have a Definitive Map showing the route as a starting point!   
 
I have prepared the attached plan from which to prepare the order schedule and the order plan, but I am mindful of 
our lack of information about the existing routes.  Please could you supply me a copy of the Definitive Map for the 
area and the Definitive Statement? - although I appreciate that these won't show any routes!  Is there a working copy 
Map/Statement which does? 
 
I am also keen to establish and understand the grounds for the existence of the routes shown in red on the plan (as 
opposed to any others) and would be pleased to receive the information upon which the Council is relying in 
according AQ/BQ and CQ status to these routes, and the formal definitions of these terms. 
 
Are you able to send me the aerial photography to help with the proposed alignment as you kindly offered? 
 
I have obtained a copy of your Public Path Order policy from your website. 
 
I am in the office until lunch time today if it is easier to discuss some of the above. 
 
Many thanks 
Carol   
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